
pillsburq Lii ,J;:

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
2300 N Street, NW I Washington, DC 2O037- 122 I tel 20263.80O0 fax 2O263.B007

2G11 NOV 2 A 5: 3k

Christine A. Reilly
...'{., Phone:202.663.8245

christine.reilly@pi11sburylaw.com

October 27, 2011

VIA HAND DELIVERY T 27 flii

C
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary .f
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Creative Ministries, Inc.
Notice of Main Studio Relocation
WJTL(FM), Lancaster, PA, FAC ID 14467

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Creative Ministries, Inc., licensee of WJTL(FM), Lancaster,
Pennsylvania, and pursuant to Section 73.1125 of the Commission's rules, this letter
notifies the Commission that effective October 31, 2011, the station's main studio and
remote control point will be relocated to the following address:

1875 Junction Road
Manheim, Pennsylvania 17545

Contact: Fred McNaughton, Station Manager
(717) 278-3490

Please direct any question you may have regarding this matter to the
undersigned.
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53 0838-0000000

www, piIlsbrylaw .com


	page 1

